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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 08, 2010 7:44 AM

To: '‘Emma Moran'

Subject: RE: Angela M. Russo Charity, Inc.

The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

D stomer Sat: i [

From: Emma Moran [mailto;emma@rfgplans.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 1:58 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Angela M harity, Inc.

Documefit No. N§70000058786

To Whom It May Concern:

In reviewing the above-referenced listing, it appears that an error was made in updating the PD
information. The address for Richard P. Russo, Sr. should be the Post Office Box 2755, Brandon, FL
33509 as listed on the amendment paperwork that was filed in September. Please update this listing at
your earliest convenience. Thank you for your assistance.

Emma Blackwelder
Administrative Assistant to
Richard P. Russo

Russo Financial Group, Inc.

1210 Millennium Parkway, #1047
Post Office Box 2755

Brandon, Florida 33509

Office: (813)341-1234

FAX: (813)413-8538
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